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CALIFORNIA CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Council Members
Marlene Best, City Manager
Shawn Hagerty, City Attorney

FROM:  Annette Ortiz, CMC, City Clerk
DATE: November 8, 2023

SUBJ: Updated Council Meeting Materials — November 8, 2023

PUBLIC HEARING:

(12) Resolution Approving an Amended Salary Schedule for Positions Subject
to Minimum Wage Increases, a Market Adjustment Increase for Certain
Fire Management Positions, and to Include a Part-Time Information
Technology Technician Position, and Authorizing the Appropriation of
$32,240.00 to the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Adopted Operating Budget. (Human
Resources — Freeman)

The attached correspondence for above mentioned Item was received and is provided
for your consideration.



From: Carolina Camacho Magdaleno

To: Clerk Info
Subject: Re: Nov 8th City Council Meeting
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 4:59:36 PM

For the Santee City Council,
My name is Carolina Camacho a citizen of Santee for the past 13 years. | am writing to you
today to support the recommendation of agenda 12 under new business. | believe we should

amend a new salary schedule as we welcome the new year. | also believe that the budget of
$32,240.00 is appropriate for the amended salary.

Warm Regards,

Carolina Camacho





